
From: Patsy/Roger Kealy
To: Clerk"s Office
Subject: For Q & A
Date: March 30, 2021 2:55:51 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
The taxpayers cannot afford a $50,000 new batting cage at this time. What happened to the
election promise of 0 tax increase?

Patsy Kealy
932 Maple St
White Rock

mailto:patkealy@telus.net
mailto:ClerksOffice@whiterockcity.ca


From: Colleen Ponzini
To: Clerk"s Office
Subject: RE: Q&A for April 12th Council - Batting Cage
Date: April 1, 2021 3:23:50 PM

Hello Ms. Kealy:
 

The $50K contribution for the Batting Cage that was approved on Monday March 29th comes from
the Community Amenity Contributions and which does not impact taxation rates. 
 
Please find attached a link to Council Policy 511 on Community Amenity Contributions that helps to
describe what they are and how they can be used. 511-Community-Amenity-Contribution-pdf
(whiterockcity.ca)
 
Regards,
 
Colleen Ponzini, CPA, CGA
Director of Financial Services, City of White Rock
15322 Buena Vista Avenue, White Rock, BC V4B 1Y6
Tel: 604.541.2111 | www.whiterockcity.ca
 

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the individual(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
confidential and/or privileged or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon this information by individual(s) or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. Please notify the City of White Rock and destroy any copies of
this information. Thank you.

 

From: Clerk's Office <ClerksOffice@whiterockcity.ca> 
Sent: April 1, 2021 2:58 PM
To: Colleen Ponzini <CPonzini@whiterockcity.ca>
Subject: Q&A for April 12th Council - Batting Cage
 
Good afternoon, Colleen,

 
Would you be able to provide a response to the following comment? We will be including this
comment in the on-table package for the April 12th Council meeting so if you could return this
back to the Clerk’s Office by noon on April 12th, that would be appreciated.

 
Thank you,
 
CHLOE RICHARDS
Committee & FOI Clerk, Administration
15322 Buena Vista Avenue, White Rock, BC V4B 1Y6
Tel: 604-541-2275 I www.whiterockcity.ca
 

mailto:CPonzini@whiterockcity.ca
mailto:ClerksOffice@whiterockcity.ca
https://www.whiterockcity.ca/DocumentCenter/View/5573/511-Community-Amenity-Contribution-pdf
https://www.whiterockcity.ca/DocumentCenter/View/5573/511-Community-Amenity-Contribution-pdf
http://www.whiterockcity.ca/
file:////c/www.whiterockcity.ca


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

Sent: March 30, 2021 2:56 PM
To: Clerk's Office <ClerksOffice@whiterockcity.ca>
Subject: For Q & A
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
The taxpayers cannot afford a $50,000 new batting cage at this time. What happened to the
election promise of 0 tax increase?
 
Patsy Kealy
932 Maple St
White Rock
 

mailto:ClerksOffice@whiterockcity.ca

